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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:34 PM
To: ‘Ben Commons' )

Subject: RE: Townhouse Northwest

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the |level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance-for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ben Commons [mailto:service@leadingedgecam.com)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2005 1:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Townhouse Northwest

I recently updated the sunbiz records for document: 761755. The malling address should be Clearwater, Florida not 5t. Petersburg,
Florida. The address should be the same as the RA address. Would you please adjust accordingly.

Thank You,

Ben Commons, CAM, CMCA
Leading Edge C.A.M. .

(727) 461-9770 Accounting Office
(727) 461-9775 Office Fax

(727) 244-7878 After hours

www, [ .eadingEdgeCAM,com

This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 US.C. §§ 2510-2521, and contain
infermation intended for the specified individual(s} only. This information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. ’

QM1 NNO0




